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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
To the shareholders of

PADMA OIL COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Audit ofthe Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Padma Oil Company Limited ("the Company") which comprise the statement

of financial posiLion as al 30 June 2022, statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statemenL of changes in

equity and statement of cash flows for the pe od froml July 2021 to 30 Iune 2022, and notes to the financial statements

including a summary ofsignificant accounting policies and other explanatory information'

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to explanations given to us, the accompanying financial

statements, prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting standards IlFRSSJ, give a true and fair view of

the financial position of the company as at 30 June 2022 and of its financial performance and cash flows fol the period from

1 luly 2021 ; 30 .June 2022 and comply with the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules' 2020 and other

applicable )aws and regulations.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standard on Auditing [lSAs) as adopted by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in "Auditors

responsibilities for the audit ofthe financial statements" section ofour report

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the lnternational Ethi.s Standards Board for Accoultants' Code of

Ethics for pr;fessional Accountants 0ESBA Code) that are relevant to our audit ofthe financial statements in Bangladesh and

we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention following matters ofthe financial statements;

[i] We draw attention to Note: 22 "Unclaimed Dividend" ofthe financial statements, which describes that the Company has

transfered an amount of Tk 124,956,044.90 on 27 September 2021' to Bangladesh Secu ties and Exchange

Commission [Capital Market Stabilization Fund) as per notification no- BsEC/CMRRCD/2021'391/20/Adrr,in/727

dated 14 January 2021 to fuifil its requirement to transfer the unclaimed dividend remained unpaid for three [3) years

or more. The company has not yet transferred unclaimed dividend Tk 16,071,,L79 for the year ended 30 june 2018

which has remained unpaid more than three (3) years to comply aforesaid BSEC notification. The company yet to

formulate dividend distribution policy which is required to be disclosed in its annual report and official website. The

Company formed a committee on 02 october 2022 to finalize the dividend distribution policy'

[ii) We further draw attention to Noter 19 "supplies and expenses payable" to the financial statements relating to duty,

rate and taxes which includes Tk. 350,695.56 as lease rent for the year ftom 1981 to 1991 against 1.19 acres of land

with Mjlitary Estate Officer (MOE). Lease agreement with MOE had already been expired in the year 2010 and yet to be

renewed. Moreover, no provision regarding lease rent for the yeat 2oll to 2022 was fecognized in the Fss under the

report.

Our opinion is not modified in respect ofthese matters
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KeyAudit Matters
Kei audit matters are those matters that, in the auditors' professjonal judgmen! were ofmost significance in the audit ofthe

fin;ncial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022. These matters, and any commetts we make on the results of our

procedures thereon, were addressed in the context of our audit of the financiat statements as a whole, and in forming our

opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opjnion on these mattels. For each matter below, our descliption ofhow

our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context

we have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accoldingly, oul audit included the pelfolmance ofprocedures

designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements The results of our

audii procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide Ihe basis for our audit opinion

on the accompanying financial statements.

Revenue recosnition - sale ofsoods
Refer to note 25 and 3.09
The kev audit matter How the matter was addressed in our audit
Revenue recognition has significant and wide
influence on financial statemeDts.

our audit procedures in this area included, among others:

Revenue is recognised when the amounts
and the related costs are reliably measured,

and the performance obligation is completed
through passing of control to the customers
Revenue fiom the sale ofgoods js recognized
when the company has delivered products to
the customers at the shipping point and

control has passed. The sales ofthe Company
are derived from faclories and varioLls

depots Iocated across the country with
relatively transactions of small amounts. As a

result, to obtain strfficient audit evidence,

magnitude of audit work and resource are

required.

lT" und".rtood- 
"ualuated 

and validated the key controls related to the

Company's sales process from end to end, from contracts approval and sign_

ofi iecording of sales, all the way through cash receipts and customers'

outstanding balances.

'- We tested the completeness of journal entries compared to financial

statements and whether if there is any exception existed that the debit

accounts of sales recognition were not related to cash and bank, trade

receivable or advances from customers

We identified revenue recognition as a key
audit matter because revenue is one of the
key performance indicators of the Company

and therefore there is an inherent risk ol

manipulation of the timing of recognition 01

revenue by management to meet specific
targets or expectations.

We focused on the proper cut_off of sales to
the Company's customers due to the fact that
the documents of confirming the acceptance

of the products were provided by numerous
customers based in different locations. There

is a risk of differences between the timing of

acceptance ofthe products by the Company's
customers ard when revenue was recorded.
Accordingly, there could be potentiai
misstatements that these revenue
transactions are not recognised in the proper

reporting periods.

- lve conducted substantive testing of revenue recorded over the year using

sampling techniques, by examining the relevant supporting documents

including sales invoices and challans. In addition, we confirmed certain

customers' receivable balances at the reporting date, selected on a sample

basis by considering the amounts outstanding with those customers'

- Furthermore, we tested the sales transactioDs recognized shortly before and

after the reporting date, including the sales returns (if any) recorded after

that date, to examine whether sales transactions were recorded in the correct

reporting periods.



Refer to note 4 and 3.01
How the matter was addressed in our

company has large amount and

ol property, planl and equipment items

technological and time obsolescence

impairment may exists.

Management has concluded that there is no

impairment in respect all assets. This

conclusion required significant
judgment. Hence we considered this to be

key audit matter.
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our auditprocedures inthis area included,

among others:

- Assessing the consistency ofmethodologies used for depreciating the assetsi

- Checking, on a sample basis , the accuracy and relevance ofthe accounting

PPE by managementi and

- For selected samples, performing physical verification of assets to

existence;

Checked disposal of assets whether those assets have been deleted

regisfer.

Reporting on other information
Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the

annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon The draft annual report is

expected to be made available to us after the date ofthis auditor's report but before finalization ofthe annual report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance

conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit ofthe financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified above

when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the

financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appeals to be materially misstated.

When we read the annual report before finalization, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we will

communicate the matter to those charged with governance of the Company so that the matter is duly addressed in the

annual report.

Responsibilities ofManagement and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements of the Company in

accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards flFRSs), the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange

Rules, 2020 and other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control as management determines is necessary

to enable the preparation offinancial statements that are free ftom material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

. -'i ;::-.
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Recognition and measurement ofdeferred taxes
Eafar r^ n^ta 1 6 OO ,nd 3-OB

The kev audit matter How the matter was addressed in our audit
The Company recognizes deferred taxes

relating to property, plant and equipment,
provision for bad debts which are very
complex in nature.
As such accolrntlng for deferred taxes

involves managemenL judgement in
developing estimates of tax exposures and

contingencies in order to assess the adequacy
oftax provision. Hence, we considered this to
be a key audit matter.
As such accounting for deferred taxes

involves management iudgment in

developing estimates of tax exposures and

contingencies in orderto assess the adequacy

oftax provision. Hence, we considered this to
be a key audit matter.

Our audit procedures in this area included, among others:

- Assessed the design, implementation and operating effectiveness of key

controls in respect ofthe Company's process ofrecognition ofdeferred taxes;

- Using our own tax specialists to evaluate the tax bases and Company's tax

strategy.

- Assessed the accuracy and completeness ofdeferred tax; and

' Evaluating the adequacy of the financial statements disclosures, including

disclosures of assumptions, judgements and sensitivities
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company's ability to continue as a going

concein, disclosing, as applicable, matters rllated to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless

management either intends to Iiquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic altelnative but to do so

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process'

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit ofthe Financial statements

0ur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from meterial

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors'report that inclJdes our opinion. Reasonable

assurance js a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with lSAs will always

detect a material misstatement when it exists. Missiatements can a se flom fraud or error and ale considered material it
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions ofusels taken on the

basis of the financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAS, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism

throughout the audit. We alsol

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financjal statements, whether due to fraud or error, design

and pedorm audit procedures responsive to those fisks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than

ior one resulting from error, as ftaud may involve collusion, forgery intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the

override of internal control.

_ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are

appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the

Company's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related

- disclosures made by management.

- Conclude on the appropriateness ofmanagement's use ofthe going concern basis ofaccounting and, based on the audit

evldence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt

on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are

required to draw attention in our auditors' report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such

disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the

date of our auditors' report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to contlnue as a

going concern,

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and

whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presentation.

- Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities

within the Company to express an opinion on the financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,

supervision and performance ofthe audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing ofthe

audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our

audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements

regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought

to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters aommunicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most

significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We

describe these matters in our auditors' report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or

when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report becduse the

adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public intelest benefits of such

communication.
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Firm Name

Registration No,

Signature of the auditor
Name ofthe auditor
DVC No.

Place
Date
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994 and the Secufities and Exchange Rules 2020, we also reportthe following:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and beliefwere necessary

for the purposes ofour audit and made due verification thereof;

bl in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appeared from

our examination ofthose books;

c] the statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income dealt with by the

report are in agreement with the books ofaccount and returns; and

d) the expenditure incurred was for the purposes ofthe Company's business

Hussain Farhad & Co.

Chartered Accountants
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Padma Oil Company Limited
Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 June 2022

Taka in'000

Note(s) 30l]unezozz 30 June 2021

ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Capital work-in-progress
Investment - Depreciation Fund (FDR)

Investment' Long Term (FDR)

Current assets
Investment - Short Term (FDR)

Inventories
Accounts receivable
Due from affiliated companies
Advances, deposits and pre-payments
Cash and cash eqllivalents

TOTAL ASSETS

Shareholders' equity
Share capital
Depreciation Fund Reserve (Accumulated Surplus)
Retained earnings
Total equity
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities:
Deferred tax Iiabilities
Long Term Loan

Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Supphes and expenses payable
Due to affiliated companies
Other liabilities
Unclaimed divideI1d
Income tax payable

Total Liabilities
TOTAL EQUITYAND LIABILITIES

NetAsset Value I NAv ) per share

man & Co.

chattogram, 09 "{olernbeD )  ,L2J
DVC: 22.ll09 lol6 Ag?qgq ?6

+
5

6

7

B

9

10
77

1_2

'13

74
15

L6
17

1B

79
20
27
22

7,677,244
1,,722,A45
7,775,221
5,942,201

10,497,slt

5,667,946
74,7 34,203
7A,732,174
20,988,149

2,505,390
38,967,575

tot,59S,3l7
____112p22829-

9A2327
269,496

76,467,751
t7,719,37 4

7,739,546
659,834

1,674,304
' 1,60L,330

5,615,014

75,798,678
16,982,483
76,423,864

209,251
39,065,100

8A,479,776

_____---2!p9!J39_

982,327
787,669

75,373,490
16,543,446

12A,729 1a7,245
1a3.463 183.463

47

312,192

77,077,956
3,377,936

7 5,175,370
4,2a4,863

63,074
202,722

94,061,267
94,373,453

____J12!92823_
Tk.180.38

370,704

15,079,389
3,7 61,525

53,609,07 5

4,225,9L8
178,704
325,927

77,tAO,536
77,55t,244

_____-_)!p9LJ39._
Tk.168.41

The annexed notes from 1 to 49 form an integral part ofthese financial statements

As per our annexed reporl of same date.

Director
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Gross earnings on Petroleum Products

Direct cost on Petroleum Products:

Packing Charges

Handling Charges

Net operational (Loss)/Gain

Net earnings on petroleum products

Operating expenses:

Administrative, selling and distribution expenses

Financial expenses

Operating Prolit on Petroleum
Other Operating Income

Operating 0ossJ/profit on Agro-chemical trading

Total Operating Profit
Non operating Income

Profit before WPPF and income tax
Contribution to Workers' Profits Participation and Welfare Fund

Net Profit before income tax
Provision for Income tax:

Current tax

Deferred tax

Net Profit after tax

Surplus from Investment transfer to Depreciation

Fund Reserve
Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the year

Earnings per share (EPS ' basic)

Accountants

chattogram, o I No\teJmbQt1 t 2o?2-
DV Ct 2,12.| 09 t o t 6 43 ?q8 q 26
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Padma Oil ComPanY Limited
Statement ofProfit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

For the Year ended 3O lt'rle 2OZZ

Taka in'000

Note(sJ
01 July 2021to
30 lune 2022

2,343,909

[21,819)
(7,623)

2,314,467
(732,57 4)

2,181,a92

(2,766,968)
( 249.6a5)

(234,760)
7A9,530

t2B,39B)
s26,372

2,676,070

3,L42,441
l1s7,122)

2,9A5,319

25

25.01

25.01

31.01

26

27

2A

29

30

76

(640,038)

5 8,516
(sal,s22)

2,403,797

01July 2020 to
30 rune 2021

2,16r,231

, (23,329)

t4,398)
2,133,504

3,977

2,137,481

(7,903,946)
(245 

'605)
(t2,o7ol
452,433

[29,388)
4lo,97 5

2,669,3+7

3,0AO,322
(1s4,016)

2,926,306

(66s,e64)
25.683

(640'zar)
2,2A6,O25

15.01 (82,227) [86,069)

32

2,321,570

"|k 24.47

2,199,956

'lk,23.27

The annexed notes from 1 to 49 form an integral part ofthese financial statements'

As per our annexed reporl ofsame date

9"rr*" '1lJ-9r.*
Hussain Farhad & Co. )t-' \
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DVc: z21l o 9oY ? E A93 *1 tt9

cEo & Managing Director



Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.

Chaltered Accountants

Balance as on 01July 2020

Cash dividend declared for the year 2019-2020

Transferred from Depreciation Fund

Total comprehensive income for the year

Balance as at 30 June 2021

Balance as on 01 Iuly 2021

Cash dividend declared.for the year 2020-2027

Transferred from Depreciation Fu[d

Total comprehensive income for the year

Balance as at 30 Iune 2022

Padma Oil ComPanY Limited
Statement ofChanges in Equity
For the year ended 3 O lrne 2O2z

Hussain Farhad & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Taka'000

15,485,370

(t,227,909)

86,069

a2,227

Retained
Capital Earnings

9A2327 14,401,4+3

Depreciation Totaleouitv
Fund Reserve

- (r,227 ,909)

101,600

86,069

- 2,799,956 - 2,799,956

gaz327 15,373,490 7A7,669 l6's43'446-

9A2327 15,373,490 rA7,669 16,543,446

- (7,227,e09) - 17,227,eO9)

The annexed notes from 1 to 49 form an integral part ofthese financial statements'

cEo &
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Managing Director

42,227

- 2,327,570 - 2,321,57 0

sa2327 76,467,151 269'A96 17 
'719,374 -
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Padma Oil CompanY Limited
Statement ofCash Flows

For the year ended 3Olune2022

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Receipts from customers and others

Paid to suppliers against petroleum and agro products and others

Receipts against other income
Interest and bank charges paid
Income tax paid
Net cash (used from)/generated by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from lnvesting Activities:

CapitalExpenditures
Investment -FDRs

Interest received from FDR/SND
Proceeds from disposal ofproperW plant and equipment

Net cash (used from)/generated by Investing Activities

cash Flows from Financing Activitiesr

Dividend paid
Net cash (used from)/generated by Financing Activities

Total(A+B+C)

Opening cash and cash equivalents
Closing cash and cash equivalents

operating Cash (outflow)/Inflow per share (note - 41)

Taka in '000
-- 3}l"".r\n 30lr"" r0r1

221,67 1 ,4?5 157 .097 ,232

1211,852,052) (156,444'002)
a3s,769 494'249
(249,68s) (245,605)
(763,8371 (633,6561

9.641.670 268,25A

(561,913)
(ro ,209 ,7 34)

2,373,995
2,000

(8,395,552)

[1,343,603)
[1,343,603)

(97,s8s)

39,065,100
38,967,575

(2e2,783)

u,e3s,7 4e)
2,7 70,584

2,662
5A4.717

(7,277,037)
(1,2t7,o37)

(364,062)

39,429,162
39,065,100

---- 
TkznTk.98.15

The annexed notes from 1 to 49 form an integral part ofthese financial statements'

,)4
CEO & Managing Director



Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.

Chartered Accountants

1.00
1.01

2.00

2.O7

Hussain Farhad & Co.

Chartered Accountants

2.O2

Padma Oil ComPanY Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

As atand for the year ended 30 June 2022

REPORTING ENTITY
Legal Form ofthe entity
Padma oll Company Limited [The'company'J was incorporated as a Public Limited Company on 27 Ap l

1965 under the name and sryle of Burmah Eastern Limited having its registered office at Chattogram ln

1977, Burmah Eastern Limited became a subsidiary of Bangladesh Petloleum colporation (BPC) The name

of the company was changed to Padma Oil Company Limited (POCL) with effect from 3rd September 19BB

and its shares are listed with both the Chittagong stock Exchange [CSEJ Limited and Dhaka Stock Exchange

(DSE) Limited.

The company has set up its factory at Guptakhal, Chattogram and commenced commercial production from 1

April 2ob8. The regisiered office of the company is situated at Padma Bhaban, strand Road' sadarghat'

Chattogram, Bangladesh.

Nature ofthe business
The principal activities of the Company are procurement, storage and marketing of Petroleum products'

Lub cants, Greases, Bitumen and LPG,

In addition, the Company manufactures Agro Chemicals products (Furadan) in its Granular Pesticides

Formulation plant and markets Furadan together with certain other imported Agro-Chemicals products

BASIS OF PREPARATION, PRESENTATION & DISCLOSURES OF TINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of compliance
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the International Accounting Standards

(lASs), International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and

ixchange Rules 2020 and other applicable laws and regulations in Bangladesh as per requirements under the

Financial Reporting Act 2015. Cash flows from operating activities are plepared undel direct method as

prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Rules 2020

Basis of reportirg
The financial statements are prepared and presented for external users by the company in accordance with

identified financial reporting framework. Presentation has been made in compliance with the Iequirements

oflAs 1 - "Presentation ofFinancial Statements". The financial statements comprise of:

a) A statement offinancial position as at 30 June 2022

b) A statement ofprofit or Ioss and other comprehensive income for the year ended 30lnne2022

cJ A statement ofchanges in equity for the year ended 30 June 2022

d) A statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2022

el Notes, comprislng a summary ofsignificant accounting policies and explanatory information'

Other regulatory compliances
The Company is also required to comply with the following major laws and regulations along with the

Companies Act 1994:
il The Income Tax Ordinance, 1984
ii) The Income Tax Rules, 1984
iij)The Value Added Tax and Supplementary D\lty Act,2072

iv) The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Rules, 2016

v) The Customs Act 1969
vi) Bangladesh Labout Lavt 2006
vii) The Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969

viii) The Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020

ixJ Securities and Exchange Commission Act 1993, etc.

Basis ofmeasurement
The elements ofFinancial Statements have been measured on "Historical Cost " convention in a going concern

concept and on accrual basis.

2.O4
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and intention to continue its operation as going concern for the

directors continue to adopt going concern basis in preparing the

Going concern
The company has adequale resources

foreseeable future. For this reason the

Financial Statements.

2.O6

2.09

2.08

The current revenue generations and resources of the company plovide sufficient fund to meet the present

requirements ofits existing business and operation.

Comparative Information
comiaradve information has been disclosed in respect of the preceding year in accordance with IAs-1|

Presentation of Financial Statements, for all numeric information in the financial statements and also the

narrative and scriptive information where it is relevant for understanding of the current yea/s Financial

Statements. Prior year's figures are rearranged wherever considered necessary to ensure comparability with

the current year.

FunctionaI and presentation currency
The financial statements are presentei jn Bangladeshi Taka (BDT/Tk) which is the Company's functional

currency. All financial information presented in BDT has been rounded off to the nearest thousand Taka.

Consistency
unless otherwise stated, the accounting policies and methods of computation used in pleparation of the

financial statements as at and for the year ended 30 lw\e 2022 are consistent with those policies and

methods adopted in preparing the financial statements for the year ended 30 ]une 2021'

2.10

Currentversus non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the statement of financial position based on current/non-

cuIIent classification,
An asset is currentwhen it is:
a, Expected to be realized or intended to sold or consumed in the normal operating rycle
b. Held pdmarily for the purpose oftrading
c. Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting pe od and

d. cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged oI used to settle a liability fol at least

tlvelve months after the reporting period
The company classifies all other assets as non_current

A liability is currentwhen:
a. It is expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle

b. lt is held p marily forthe purpose oftrading
c. It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporti[g period and

d. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability fol at least tlvelve months after the

reporting period.
The company classifies all other liabilities as non-current. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as

noncurrent assets and liabilities.

Use ofestimates and iudgments
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with IAS and IFRS requires management to make

judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported

amounts ofassets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are revlewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accoLlnting estimates

are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affeded

Judgements, Assumptions and estimation uncertainties

Information about judgements made in applying accounting policies and assumptions and estimation

uncertainhes that have the most significant effects on the amounts recognized in the financial statements is

included in the following notes;

Note 4: Property, plant and equipment

Note 7r Inventories
Note 8: Accounts receivable

Note 19: Other liabilities

Note 21: Income tax payable/(receivable)

Note 14: Deferred tax liabilities

Note 37: Contingent liabilities

11 A



Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Hussain Farhad & Co.

Chartered Accountants

3.00

2.72

3.01

3.01.01

Measurement of fair values
When measuring the fair value of an asset or liability, the entity uses market observable data as far as
possible. Fair values are categorized into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in
the valuation techniques as follows.

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets and liabilities.
Level 2: Inpllts other than quoted p ces included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly [i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3: Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data.
If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or liability might be categorized in different levels of
the fair value hierarchy as the towest level inputthat is significant to the entire measurement.

Reporting period
These financial statements of the company cover one year from 01 July to 30 June and is followed
consistently.

Authorization for issue

These financial statements for the year ended 30 l\)ne 2022 have been authorized for issue by the Board of
Directors on 0B November 2022

Significant accounting poticies
The specific accounting policies selected and applied by the company's management for significant
transactions and events that have material effect within the framework of IAS-1 "Presentation of Financial
Statements", in preparation and presentation of financial statements have been consistently applied
throughout the year and were also consistent with those used in earlier years, except otherwise stated.

For a proper understanding of the financial statements, these accounting policies are set out below in one
place as prescribed by the IAS-1 "Presentation of Financial Statements". The recommendations of IAS-1
relating to the format offinancial statements were also taken into full consideration for fair presentation.

For a proper understanding of the financial statements, these accounting policies are set out below in one
p)ace as prescribed by the IAS l "Presentation ofFinancial Statemcnts". The recommendations oflAS-1

3.01 Properq,/, plant and equipment
3.02 Financialinstruments
3.03 Inventories
3.04 Impairment
3.05 Empioyee benefits
3.06 Earnings per Share [EPS)
3.07 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
3.08 Taxation
3.09 Revenue

3.10 Other income
3- 11 Events after the reporting period
3.72 Leases

3.13 Segment Reporting

Property, plant and equipment

Recognition and measurement

All Property, Plant & Equipmenls except Freehold Land are initially accounted for at cost and depreciated
over their expected useful lives in accordance with IAS 16 "Property, PIant and Equipment".
Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the assets. The cost of self
constructed /installed assets includes the cost of materials and direct labour and any other costs directly
attributable to bringing the assets to the working condition for its intended use and the cost of dismantling
and removing the items and restoring the site on which they are Iocated.
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Asset Category
Leasehold Land
Building
Plant and Machinery
Vehicle
Furniture and Fixture
Others facilities

3.O2

Hussain Farhad & Co.

Chartered Accountants

On retirement or otherwise disposal of property, plant and equipment, the cost and accumulated

depreciationareeliminated,andanygainorlossonsuchdisposalisleflectedinthestatementofprofitor
loss and other comprehensive income which is determined with reference to the net book value of the assets

and the net sale Proceeds.

3.01.02 Subsequentcosts

The cost ofreplacing part ofan item ofproperty, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount of

the item if it is probable that the future economic benefit embodied within the part will flow to the company

and its cost can be measured reliably. The costs ofthe day to day servicing of property, plant and equipment

are recognized in Statements ofprofit orloss and other comprehensive income as incurred

3.01.03 Depreciation

No depreciahon is charged on freehold land and on capital work in progress. Depieciation is recognized in

the st;tement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income on straight line method over the estimated

useful lives of property, plant and equipment. Depreciation is charged from the month of addition when the

asset is ready for use and no depreciition is charged from the following month of deletion The principal

annual rates are as follows:

Rates of depreciation (q/o)

3,5
2.5-t0
7.5-10

20
5

7.5-25

3.01.04

3.01.05

Capital work-In-Progress
Property, Plant and Equipment under construction/acquisition is accounted for and measured at cost as

capital work-in-progress until construction/acquisition is completed and it is ready for use

Depreciation fund
i) Padma Oil Company Limited Depreciation Fund was formed on 2Bth Day ofNovember 2019 as per decision

of The Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources yide memo no. 28.00.000 0.0 2 9.01. 008.18.356 dated

24 December 2018 and subsequently approved by the Board of Directors in their the meeting no. 453 held on

03 September 2019.

ii) The objective of the fund is to accumulate the depreciation charged to the assets of the company in each

financial year and use the fund for replacement of decrepitated Asset(s) / Procurement / acquisition of new

Asset(s) / new plant / new business and keep the fund in the Bank or in Government Securities'

iii) Five [5) percent of income of the fund will be distributed among the Employees & Workers who are in

adive service oF the company.

ivJ Income are not dist butable to the shareholders ofPadma 0il Company LiInited'

consolidation of the Financial statements of Padma oil company Limited Depreciation Fund has been made

with the Padma Oil Company Limited, Chattogram as per resolution the Board of Directors in their the

meeting no. 457 held on 28 November 2019

Financial instruments
A Financial Instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability

or equity instrument ofanother entity.

(i) Non-derivative financial assets

The company initially recognizes accounts and other receivables on the date that they are originated.

Financial assets include accounts and other receivables, advances, deposits and prepayments, investment in

FDR and cash and cash equivalents.

Accounts and other receivables
Accounts and other receivables are financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted

in an active market. Such assets are recognized initially at fail value plus any directly attributable transaction

costs. subsequent to initial recognition, accounts and other receivables ale measuled at amortized cost using

the effective interest method, less any impairment losses.

''rl i'l--
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3.04

3.03

3.05 Employee benefits

Employee benefits are all forms of consideration given by the entity in exchange for service rendered by an

employee.

3.05,01 short-term employee benefits

sholt-termemployeebenefitobligationsaremeasuredonanundiscountedbasisandaleexpensedasthe
related service is Provided

Deposits
At initial recognition, the Company measures security deposits at its fair value plus or minus transaction

costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition,

cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents compse cash on hand and demand deposits, together with short-term' highly

liquid investmenis that are re;dily convertible to a known amount of cash, and that are subject to an

insignificant risk ofchanges in value.

[ii) Non-derivative financial liabilities
Liabilities [including liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss) are recognized initially on the

trade date at which the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument The

company derecognizes a financial liability whe; its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled or

expire. Financial liabilities includes liabilities and accounts and other payables'

Accounts and other payables

The company recognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations arising from past events are

certain and the seftiement of which is expected to result in an outflow from the entity of resources

embodying economic benefits,

Other liabilities
Other liabilities represents the amounts due to various parties for receiving services These are initially

recognized at cost which is the fair value. After initial recognition these are carried at amortized cost.

Inventories
Major and minor petroleum products of BPc excluding Lubes and Greases are valued at net realizable value.

Lubes, Greases and Agro_chemical products are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value Stocks of

stores and spares are valued at weighted average cost Statutory charges (like Custom-duty or VAT) and

freight attributable to stock-in-trade are carried forward and added to the value ofthe stocks. However, cost

comprises procurement cost and attributable overheads to bring the goods to their lespective state at which

they were on the reporting date.

Impairment

Financial Assets
Financial assets are impaired if objective evidence indicates that a loss event has occurred after initial

recognition of the assets and that the loss event had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of

that assets that can be estimated reliably.

Financial assets not classified as fair value through profit or loss, loans, receivables and investment in an

equity accounted investee are assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is objective

e;idence that it is impaired, A financial asset is impaired if objective evidence indicates that a loss event has

occurred after the initial recognition of the asset, and that the loss event had a negative effect on the

estimated future cash flows ofthat asset that can be estimated reliably.

Non Financial Assets
The carrying amounts of the group's non-financial assets, other than inventories and defelled tax assets, are

reviewed aieach reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment lf any such

indication exists then the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated. An impairment loss is recognized if
the carrying amount of an asset or its related cash-generating unit (CGU) exceeds its estimated recoverable

amount.

;ii:'.;];-
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3.05.02 Post employment benefits

Post-employment benefits are employee benefits

company maintains both defined contribution
employees.

Hussain farhad & Co.

Chartered Accountants

which are payable after the completion ofemployment The

plan and defined benefit plan for its eligible permanent

3.06

Defined contribution plan
The company has two contributory provident funds for its junior and senior executives which were

recognized on 3o lune 1967 under the appiicable Income Tax laws and regulations. contlibution to the fund

is made equally by employee and employer @ 10ol0 of basic pay for eligible permanent employees The said

funds are managed by duly constituted four member Board of Trustees' Assets ofprovident fund are held in a

separate Truste-e Funds as per the relevant rules and is funded by payments fiom employees and by the

company. The company's contributions to the provident funds are charged as revenue expenditure in the

period to which the contributions relate

Defined benefit plan

The company maintains a funded gratuity/pension scheme. Contribution to gratuity/pension fund for

pension and/or gratuity benefits is made at the rate as determined on the basis of valuation certified by an

actuary after every three years.

workers' Profit Participation Fund
The company also account for provision of Workers' Profit Participation and Welfare funds [WPP & WF) @

5% of its profit before charging such expenses as per Labour Act 2006

Earnings per share [EPS)

The company calculates its earnings per share in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting standard IAs-33

"Earningi per Share" which has been reported on the face of Statement of Profit or Loss and Other

Comprehensive Income.

3.06.01 Basisof Earnings
This represents profit for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders. As there is no preference dividend,

minority interest or extra ordinary items, the net profit after tax for the year has been consjdered fully

attributable to the ordinary shareholders.

3.06.02 Basic Earnings Per Share
This has been calculated by dividing the basic earnings by the weighted average number of oldinaly shares

outstanding during the year.

3.06.03 Diluted f,arning Per share
No diluted Eamings per share was required to be calculated for the year under review as there is no scope for

dilution of Earnings Per Share for the year.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and ContingentAssets
A provision is recognized in the Statement of Financial Position when the group has a Iegal or contractual

obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to

settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation, contingencies

arising from claims, Iitigations, assessments, fine, penalties etc are recorded when it is probable that a

liability has been incured and the amount can be reasonably estimated. Contingent assets are not recognized

in the financial statements.

Taxation
Current tax:
Income tax expense is recognized in statement ofprofit or loss and other comprehensive income. current tax

is the expectee tax payable on the total income for the year using tax Iates enacted oI substantially enacted as

of reporting date and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years The company qualifies as a

publicly tmded companyi hence the applicable tax rate is 20 000/0 for the year.
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3.11

3.L2
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Deferred tax:
Deferred tax liabilities are the amount of income taxes payable in the future periods in respect of taxable

temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are the amount of income taxes recovelable in future periods in

resiect oi deductible temporary differences. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future

tax consequences of timing differences a sing between the carrying values of assets' liabilities' income and

expenditu;e and their restective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates

an; tax laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted at the Statement of Financial Position date The

impact of changes on the account in the deferred tax assets and liabilities has also been recognized in the

staiement of pr;fit or loss and other comprehensive income as per IAs-12 "lncome Taxes"'

Revenue
In compliance with the requirements of IFRS 15 : Commission earnings from sales of petroleum products are

measu;ed at fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Commission on petroleum products are

determined by Government through official Gazette Notification issued from time ro time. Revenue from the

sale ofagro-chemical products is measured at the fair value ofthe consideration received or receivable, net of

returns, trade discounts and volume rebates

Revenue is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been tlansfered to the

buyer, recovery of the consideration is probable, the associated costs and possible return of goods can be

estimated reliably, there is no continuing management involvement with the goods, and the amount of

revenue can be measured reliably.

Other income

Other income - operating

Other income-operating includes land rent, service charges, filling and power station rent, PoL products

handling, and interest income on delayed payment, Other operating income are recognized as revenue

income as and when accrued / realized

Other income - non-operating

Other income-non-operating includes interest income from SND and FDR, profit on disposal of assets and sale

of scrap. Interest from FDR and SND are recognized when accrlled while profit on disposal of assets and sale

ofscrap are recognized as income when realized.

Evedts after the reporting period
Events after the repofiing pe od that provide additional information about the company's position at the

date ofstatement offinancial position or those that indicate the going concern assumption is not appropriate

are reflected in the financial statements. Events after the reporting period that are not adjusting events are

disclosed in the notes when material.

Leases
The Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease, at inception of the contract' The Company

recognis;s a right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease liability with respect to all lease arrangements in

which it is the lessee, except for short-term leases [defined as leases with a lease term of 12 months or lessJ'

For these leases, the Company recognises the iease payments as an operating expense on a straight line basis

over the term of the lease unless another systematic basis is more representative ofthe time pattern in which

economic benefits ftom the leased assets are consumed.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the

commencement date, discounted by using the rate implicit in the lease lf this rate cannot be readily

determjned, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate.

The lease liabilityis presented as a separate line in the statementoffinancial position

.l.he lease liabjlity is subsequently measured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease

liability [using the effective interest method) and by reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease

payments made.

The right-of-use assets comprise the initial measurement ofthe conesponding lease liability' lease payments

made at or before the commencement day, Iess any lease incentives Ieceived and any initial dilect costs They

are subsequently measured at cost Iess accumulated depreciation and impairment losses'

16



Khan Wahab Shalique Rahman & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Hussain Farhad & Co'

Chartered Accountants

whenever the company incurs an obligation for costs to dismantle and Iemove a leased asset, restole the site

on which it is located or restore the underlying asset to the condition required by the telms and conditions of

the lease, a provision is recognised and measured under IAs 37. To the extent that the costs Ielate to a right-

of-use asset, the costs are included in the related fight-of-use asset, unless those costs are incuffed to

produce inventories.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated over the shorter period of lease term and useful life of the underlying

as;et. If a lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset or the cost of the right-of-use asset reflects that

the Company expects to exercise a purchase option, the related right-of-use asset is depreciated over the

useful life ofthe underlying asset The depreciation starts at the commeDcement date ofthe lease'

The right-of-use assets are presented as a separate line in the statement offinancial position'

The Company applies IAs 36 to determine whether a right-of-use asset is impai;ed and accounts for any

identified impairment Ioss as described in the 'Property, Plant and Equipment' policy'

At the derecognition of a lease, the right-of-use asset and associated lease liability are removed ftom the

books ofthe lessee. The difference between the tlvo amounts is accounted for as a profit or loss at that time'

Segment Reporting
An operating Segment is a component of the company from which it earns revenues and incurs expenses'

including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the company's other components'

whose olerating results are reviewed regularly by the company's management commiftee (being the chief

operatini decisions maker) to make decision about resources allocated to each segment and assess its

performance,
The company discussed its'segmentwise performance under note_ 29.03 to Financial statements
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Taka in'000

5.01

capital work in Progress

Opening Balance
Addition during the year

Transferred to property, plantand equipment during
the year
Closing Balance

Details of Capital Work In Progress I Taka in'000)

Note(sl 30 lune 2022 30 June 2021

659,A34 536,933
q nr 561.913 292,7A3

L,221,7 47 A29 ,7 16

o8,ea4 069,882)

1.122.a45 659,A34

-====4=-

Particulars
openig
Balance

Tralsferred to
property, plant Closing

Balance
Expenditure incurred

during the year and

Building
Plant & Machinery

Vehicles

495,4A5

757,97 5

7,a7 4

4

477,624
69,566

331

1,583

913
743

(4,042)
(7 4,472)

[1,583]

963,077

153,069

2,205

395,241

294,41"9

262,909

184,045
206,220

Furniture & Fixtures

Other Facilities 7

As at 30 lune 2022 559

As at 30 lune 2021 535.933

6.00 lnvestment - Depreciation Fund (FDR)

AB Bank Limited
Agrani Bank Limited
Bangladesh Commerce Bank Limited

BASIC Bank Limited
Dhaka Bank Limited

lanata Bank Limited
NRB Global Bank Limited
Premier Bank limited
Rupali Bank Limited
Trust Bank Limited
Union Bank Limited

Taka in'000
30lune2022 30lune 2021

902

50,000

52,O72

232,0L6
181,350

535,942
774,224

216,7 48

162,720

127580
709,225 27L,070

r.775,221 1,614,304

*lnvestment- Depreciation Fund IFDR) has been categorized the non-current assets as per management decision

because the fund won't be encashed in near future. Tenure ofthe above FDRs ale 3_12 months and intelest rate is

6.000/a.

7.00 Investment - Long Term (fDRl
Name ofbanks
Agrani Bank Limited
Bangladesh Krishi Bank Limited

Ianata Bank Limjted
Rupali Bank Limited
Sonali Bank Ltd

Tenure is 12 months, Interest Rate is 6.00%

8.00 Investment - Short Term (FDRJ

Name ofbanks
lnvestment Corporation of Bangladesh

lanata Bank Limited
Rajshahi Krishi Unnoyon Bank Ltd
Rupali Bank Limited

562,238
a52,a78

2,900,702
1,666,983

_____lcBz]!1-
1,601,330

____1491i!_q-

7 43,695
2,139,727

277,270
2,567,260

s,667,946
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9.00 Inventories
Stock-ln-Trade (Petroleum products)
Agro'chemical Products
Stores

Packing mate als

9.01 Stock-ln-Trade ' Petroleum products
Major products
Minor products
Freight

9,oz Agro-chemicalproducts
Finished products
Raw mate al

In transit

9.03 Stores
ln stock
In transit

10.01 Ageing of accounts receivables

Less than 6 months
6 months or above but less than 12 months

l year or above but less than 2 years

2 years or above

11.00 Due from Affiliated Entities / Companies

Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC)

Eastern Refinery Limited
Eastern Lubricant and Blenders Limited

Standard Asiatic Oil Company Ltd

Liquified Petroleum Gas Limited
Meghna Petroleum Limited

lamuna 0il Company Limited

Hussain Farhad & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Taka in'000
Note(s)

9.01
9,02
9.03

30lune20?z 30lune 2021

14,22A359 15,253,850
309,965 338,201
81,803 70,956

714.076 735,6L7

14.734,203 15,79a,614

31.0 0

31.03

73,622,492
494,701

, 177,366
t+,22a359

307,700
2,023

242

14,557 ,584
556,816
739,450

15,253,850

336,044
2,023

130

31.02

10.00 AccountsReceivable
Accounts receivable ' Petroleum products* 77 '542'569 16'386'444

Accounts receivable - Agro-chemical products* 60'897 
, . .6!'u7317,603,466 16,456'357

other receivables 7,263'545 661'423

1A,867,071 l7,ll7 ,7AO

Provision for bad debts against trade receivable 70 02 G34'897) (L34'a97)

___-_18132114 __)-9C92!83-

* Accounts Receivable [Petroleum Products) includes outstanding Tk 74,740,a06,565 from Biman Bangladesh

Airlines. Which credit facilities were allowed with permission from BPC.

* Receivable against Agro'chemical trade is secured by Bank Guarantees/ Sanchaya Patra

309,965

aL,672
737

81,803

7,956,341
7,82L,502
7,355,67 4

73,59A,597

___L8r32l!!-

338,201

69,927
1,03 5

70,956

884,111
7,415,374
1,084,861

73,598,597

__lj2!2883-

10.02 Provision for Bad debts

Tk. 98,924,000 receivable from Khulna Newspaper Mills against dues and Tk 35,973,000 receivable from

Bangladesh Air Force, Bangladesh Army and Bangladesh Navy relating to the years 1998-1999 and 1999-2000

were accounted for as doubtful debts in 2008 and 2009 respectively

Detail related party disclosure has been provided under note

entities/companies are presented under note 44 04.

79,8A2,950 15,735,637

12,380 71,247

37,A96 16,438
.o? <77 124 626

6,2A6 6,237

s80,486 416,669

374.57 4 613,016

20,9AA,M9 76,423'464

35 and ageing of due from afifiliated

-: Kv05N).. . -l'ir't: -;l ffi\
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12,00 Advances, Deposits and Pre'payments
Advances
DePosits
Prepayments

12.01 Advances:
Advance to employees

Advance against exPenses

12.01.01 Advances to employees
Employees' car advances

Employees' personal accounts
Festival advances

House building advances

12.01.02 Advances against expenses
Employees' travelling expenses

Contractors for suPPlies

Advance to carriers

12.02 Depositsl
Long term deposits

Short term deposits

12,02,01 Long term deposits
Securily deposits against telephone

Security deposits against electricity supply
Sundry security deposits

Security deposits against chemicals

12.02.02 Short term deposits
Deposits against fra king machine

Deposits against duty

Prepayments:
Insurance premium

Rent, rates and taxes

Cash and cash Equivalents

Cash in hand
Remittance in transit [Through Pay Order)
Cash at banks
Fixed deposit receipts

Hussain Farhad & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Taka in'000
Note(s)

12.01
12.02
72.03

1.2.07.01

72.07.02

108,189
2,37 +,203

), aqR

@.
72,266

35.923

774,451
70,431
24,369

209,251

82,938

31,513
t14,451

7,407
952

40,64+

39,935
42,934

106

1,113

10,430
23

30 l'une ZO22 30 June 2021

29.495
72,266

Advance to employees represents amount ofadvances recoverable in cash from employees by the company

629 1,063

78,97 6 73,842
16,318 16,568

35,923 31,513

Advances against expenses represents amount ofadvances to employees, various parties which will be adjusted in

the subsequent years,

108,189

2,+90

a77
39,+04

106

1,113

10,430

72.02.01
12.O2.02

13.01

13.02
13.03

77,672 77,672

2,362,537 58,759

2,374,203 70,431

17,672 11,672

53
2362s26 58,756

2,362,531 5A,759

3,A42 4,055

r q 'r q6 20.314

22,99A 24 ,369

1,204 L,074

7,212,974 985,128

29,9a\036 22,935,765
7.772.301 15.143,129

38,967,515 39,065,100

2r



Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.

Chaftered Accountants

Hussain Farhad & Co'
Chartered Accountants

Taka in'000
Note(s) 3ollune2022 30lune 2021

948 539

256 539

13.01 Cash in haDd

Head office

DePot

13.02 Cash at banks
Short notice deposit [SND)
Current account

Collection account

Dividend account

13.02,01 Short notice deposit (SND)

AB Bank Limited
Agrani Bank Limited
BankAsia Limited
Brac Bank Limited
Citybank NA

Eastern Bank Limited
HSBC

Janata Bank Limited
Mercantile Bank Limited
NCC Bank Limited
NRB Bank Limited
oNE Bank Limited
Prime Bank Limited
Pubali Bank Limited
Sonali Bank Limited
Standard Chaftered Bank
Trust Bank Limited
United Commercial Bank Limited

13.02.02 Current account
Brac Bank Limited

Janata Bank Limited
Mercantile Bank Limited
0NE Bank Limited
Sonali Bank Limited
Standard Chartered Bank

13,02.03 Collection account
Pubali Bank Limited
United Commercial Bank Limited

13.02.04 Dividend account
Standard Chartered Bank

13,03 Fixed deposit receipts I FDR )
Name ofbanks

13.02.01

73.02.02
13.0 2.03

13.O2.04

I,ZO4

29,7 25,7 4A

275324
2,736

37,a24
29,9A1,036

____2212!11!-

4,007,567 1,830,510
26,347 149,300

79,173 24,L47

490,536 2a8364
20,877 25,099

4,318,518 2,L57,069

7,428,552 352,745
a33,623 203,044

4,L66,277 4,349,844

1.,776,077 7A4,00s

972,047 1,859,880

4,383,408 +,45a,r65
265,039 364,639

1,841,202 1,793,732

59 ,667 45 ,96+
1-78,677 Ma,a40

L,094,702 39,597

l,o7a

22,564,a38
339,466

7,096

24,365

__23Dll!-95-

__22ESLE3B

55
13.570 46,351

zL532A 339,466

2,136 6,435
- 661

2.136 7,096

37.824 24,365

37 ,A24 24 ,365

266,584 465,437
- 7,306,529

1,308

30,732
77,7+9

159,L64

701,952
53,427

707.927
10a,739

12+,49+
768,276

50,675
7,256,090

309,724

AB Bank Limited
Agrani Bank Limited
Al Arafa lslami Bank Ltd
Bangladesh Development Bank Limited
Bangladesh Krishi Bank
Basic Bank Limited
Community Bank Bangladesh Limited
Community Bank Limited
Dhaka Bank Limited

--;;.r.
.,/, ' t'.\

..'t9-f('jr

- 103,060
- 50,67 5

ffix
//.9><V)',
IIi(.eC-\e]i

22



Khan l{ahab Shafique Rahman & co'
Chartered Accountants

Hussain Farhad & co'
Chartered Accountants

Taka ln '000

Exim Bank Limited
First Security Islami Bank Limited
IFIC Bank Limited
Investment Corporation of Bangladesh

,anata Bank Limited
clobal Islami Bank Limited
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd
National Bank Ltd
NRB Bank Limited
ONE Bank Limited
Premier Bank Ltd
Rajshahi Kdshi Bank
Rupali Bank Limited
Social Islami Bark Limited
Trust Bank Limited
Union Bank Limited
Ulited Commercial Bank Ltd

Tenure is 3 months, lnterest Rate is 6.00%

-N;tetsl 
30 llu,de 2ozz 30 lvne zou

+sr,eso
692,716

4,773,545

\477,A15

206,383

-

1,752,479
206,035
750,000
518,555

7,372,722

__8,L43,r29-

460,433
472,77 4
205,436

93A,749
1,720,777

50,000

50,000
50,000

, 7,624,444

625,472
50,000

7,495,309
50,000

7,772,301

/-^'DN
["tr #fLKz\
{= .{ccc!,ihnts ,il\a ^?/
X-i7

23



Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.

Chartered Accountants

14.00 Share Capital
No. of shares

Hussain Farhad & co.

Chartered Accountants

Taka in'000
30lune 2022 30 lune 2021

1.000.000 1,000,000
Authorized capital:

100,000,000 ordinary Shares ofTk 10 each

lssued, Subscribed and Paid'up capital:

- ^-- ^^^ l,z7s,ooo ordinary shares ofTk. 10 each fully paid up in
1,1/5,UUU 

ca<h.

1,225,000 ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each fully issued as

1,225,000 fully paid-up bonus shares for consideration other than

cash,

ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each issued as fully paid-up

1,000,000 bonus (stock dividendJ shares in the ratio of 2 share for
everY 5 shares held.
ordinary shares of Tk 10 each issued as fully paid-up

1,400,000 bonus (stock dividend) shares in the ratio of 2 share for
every 5 shares held.

Ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each issued as fully paid'up

4,900,000 bonus lstock dividend) shares in the ratio of 1 share for
every 1 share held on 31January2009.

Ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each issued as fully paid-up

19,600,000 bonus [stock dividend) shares in the ratio of 2 share for
every 1 share held on 06 February 2010.

Ordinary shares of Tk lO each issued as fully paid-up

14,700,000 bonus (stock dividend) shares in the ratio of 1 share for
every 2 share held on 72 MaY 2072

ordinary shares of Tk 10 each issued as fully paid-up

22,O5O,OAO bonus lstock dividend] shares in the ratio of 1 share for
every 2 share held on 28 lrr.e 2072

ordinarv shares of Tk lo each issued as fully paid-up
23152'500 bonus 135% stock dividendl held on l6 February 20 l3

od2^,E^ ordinary sharcs ot Tk.10 each issued as fully paid-up
'''""''"" bonus 110% slock dividend) held on 15 February 2014

72,7 50

72,250

10,000

14,000

49,000

196,000

747,000

22A,500

231.,525

a9302

72,7 50

1.2,250

10,000

14,000

49,000

196,000

747,O00

220,500

237,525

a9 302

---29232150

14.0, Classi6cation ofshares by holding

tffiI-l
Less than 500 6,537

9A2327 9a2327

No. ofshares ll Holding o/o

From 500 to 5.000
From 5,001to 10,000
From 10,001to 20,000
From 20,001 to 30,000
From 30,001 to 40,000
From 40,001to 50,000
From 50,001to 100,000

From 100,001 to 1000,000
From 1,000,001 and above

2,244
757
105
36
27

6
27
44

9

9,744

943,723
3,492,527
1,1.42,520
1,511,7 63

919,602
7 42,593
277,647

7,593,2L3
72,046,369

0.96

7.76
7.54
0.94
0.7 6

0.28
7.62

72.26

14,02 Composition of Shareholders

Name ofshareholders

Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC)

Public and Private Institutions
Investment Corporation of Bangladesh

Foreign lnvestors
Individuals (Bangladeshil

Total

As at 30 ine2022
No. ofShares Holdins 9/o

75.562.799 ?6.92

9A,232,750 100.00

As at 30 lne 2fl21
No. of shares Holdins Yo

49,455,666
24,863,654
9,403,757

ts43,067

49,455,666
23,405,462

9,37L,651"
879,240

50.35
23.A3

9.44
0.90

15.45

50.35
25.31

9.5?
0.86

13.667.206 13,91 15,180,331

sa.232.750 1oO.OO 9A,232'750 100.00m



Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co,

Chartered Accountarlts

15.00 Depreciation Fund Reserve
Opening Balance
Net surplus from investment

Surplus From Investment
Excess of Income 0ver Expenditure
Beneficiaries Profit Participation Fund

Provision for Taxation @ 200%

Opening balance
Provided / [adjustedJ for the year
Closing balance

15.01 Reconciliation of Deferred tax liabilities/(assets)

As at 30 Iunc 2022
Property, plant and equipment
Provision for bad debts against trade receivable

Applicable tax rate
Deferred tax liability

As at 30 Iune 2021
Property, plant and equipment

Applicable tax rate
Deferred tax liability

17.00 Long Term Loan
Loan Account - Storage Tank at GDL

Equity Account'Storage Tank at GDL

18.00 Accounts payable
0ther supplies -BPC

other supplies - Others

0ther charges

Taka in'000
Note(s) 391!!9294- 30 ltune 2021

Hussain Farhad & Co.

Chartered Accountants

15.01

7A7,669 101,600

82,227 81p69
269.A96 7a7,669

108,194 116,902
r's.4101 r5,845',)

t02,784 117,057

120.5571 (24,588)

la7,245 272,924
158.5161 t25,6831

728,729 7A7,245

Taka in'0o0

a2,22? 46,069

16.00 Deferred taxliabilities

Deferred tax tiability has been calculated below at the applicable tax rate on the difference between the carrying

value ofProperty, piant and equjpment, their respective tax bases and provision for bad debts:

Carrying amounton
the date of

statement of
financial position

Taxable/
(Deductible)
temporary
difference

Tax base

Taka

7,677,244

1134,897)

1,739,546

Taf,a TaBa

838,703 77B,S4L

- (L34,897)
643,64+

20.00o/o

___--J29132--

907 ,344 832,202

a32,202
22.50i/o

___-_J8? 2+S_

Taka in '000

30 lune 2022 30 l,ulre 2027

110,078 110,078

733a5 73,385
7A3,463 783,463

70,61,9,021 14,557,474

36,21,0 38,168

362.725 4A3344
17.077,956 15,079,389

,@
/F7.cu\s\\

Long term liabilities represents fund from Govr. ofBangladesh (GoB) for the construction of7000 MT Jet -A'1 &

7000 + 8000 MT HSD Storage tanks at Godnail Depot GOB is providing the 6070 ofthe fund as Loan @ of5olo

interest and Balance 407o as Equjty The Loan has been repayable in 20 years with a Srace period of 5 years



Khan wahab shafique Rahman & co.
Chartered Accountants

Hussain Farhad & Co'

Chartered Accountants

19.00 Supplies and expenses payable
Revenue charges-BPC

Revenue charges_0thers

Duty, rates and taxes

Employees' remuneration

20.00 Due to affiliated entities / companies

Bangladesh Petroleum Corporatjon IBPC)

Meghna Petroleum Limited

)amuna Oil ComPanY Limited

Standard Asiatic Oil Company Limited

Liquified Petroleum Gas Limited

21.00 OtherLiabilities
Advance against sales from Customers and Agent

Employees' pension fund 21.01

Employees' fund-others
Security deposits

Tax deducted at source

Employees' personal accounts *

Liabilities for Capital Expenditure

Workers'Profit Partjcipation and Welfare Funds 2702

0thers*

* Amounts due to Managers and officers ofthe company

21.01 Employees' Persion Fund
0pening balance

Provision made during the year accordingto actuarialvaluation

Paymentto pension fund made during the year

Closing balance

21.02 Workers' Profit Participation and Welfare Funds

Opening balance

Addr Provided during the Year
Less:Paid du ngthe year
Closing Balance

Taka in'000
Note[s) 3'llune2o22 SOIwre2OZL

559,399 397,768

2,724,6a9 3,267,927

88,474 92'A3l
5.434 2,999

3.377.9s6 3,76r,525

---
7+,983,970 53,228,704

6,887 6,487

93,796 99,005
- 247,352

30.7 t7 27 ,127
75.175.370 53,609,075+:

1,900/20 1,87A,057

736,A74 114,859

(6,648) 32,895

192,797 170s65
115

59,179 53,030

70,254
157,722

23,734

154,01-6

* others included, amount received from Eastern Refinery Limited for lease oflandTk l,499,l57 
'47 

4

1.7?5.407 1.798,762
4.2A4.A63 4,225,914

774,A59 488,034
313.781 2A8,B1a

42a,6+O ?76,A52

29r.827 661.,993

736.814 114,859

Actuarial valuation of the Pension Fund was conducted as on 30 June 2016 and the Ieport was issued on 24

January 2018, Past service Deficits in the funds were estimated at Tk. 937,423'OOO for Senior Staff and Tk'

1,112,953,000 for Junior Staff as on 3O Iune 2O16 To meet the past service deficit, the valuer recommended to

pay Tk. 450 million each year over the next five years and contribution of 14% of total basic salary for Junior

staff and 23.7% of total basic salary for senior staff each year in respect of current service cost. The valuation

was conducted by Z, Halim & Associates, a reputed Actuarial & Pension Consultants in Bangladesh Earlier'

valuation was done as on 31 December 2013 by the same actuary

Actuarial assumption:
salary growth
Return on investment

Taka in'000
30lnne2022 30lune 2021

154,076 r9l,4BO

157,722 ts4,016
1154.0161 f191,480)
157.722 154,016:+:

5o/o

6%



Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Hussain Farhad & co'
Chartered Accountants

Taka in'000
Note(s) 30 lune 2022 30lune 2021

Unclaimed dividend
Unclaimed cash dividend
Unclaimed fiactional dividend
Interest on unclaimed dividend

62,975 777,210
- 7,494

39

t7a,70a 166,338

7,227,909 7,227,909

11,343,6031 [12L7,037)
63.014 777,270

Movement of Unclaimed Dividend

opening balance

Cash dividend declared during the year
Dividend paid during the year

Closing balance

U claimed cash dividend
Dividend outstanding for the vears:
2021.

2020
2019
20LB

2017

2076

2075

2074

20L3

2012

2017

2010

2009

2004

2007 or before

Remainingunclaimed dividend on accountof Individuals (Bangladeshil

Unclaimed fractional dividend
2073

2012

20L7

2010
1996

22.02
22.03

------- 
('" !1!- -----113!! 8

The Company has transferred an amount ofTk l24,956,O44gO on27 September 2021 to Bangladesh Securities

and Exchange Commission (Capitat Market Stabilization Fund) as per notification no- BSEC/CMRRCD/2021-

3g7/20/Ad;in/127 dated 14 January 2021 to fulfit its requirement to transfer the unclaimed dividend

remained unpaid for three (31 years or more The company has not yet transferred unclaimed dividend Tk

16,077,779 f;t the year ended 30 June 2O1B which has remaineal unpaid more than three (31 years to comply

aforesaid BSEC notification. The Company yet to formulate dividend distribution policy which is required to be

disclosed in its annual report and official website, The Company formed a committee on 02 Oclober 2022 to

finalize the dividend distribution policy

22.02

L5520
75,343
16,04t
t6,077

L7,594
L7,205

16,660

14,099

77,076

74,252

37,704

74,633

4,632

77,357

6,051

t,7 45

5,409

62.975 177,2lO

202

136

105

74

7,041

;:iil+..
,i,{p{ai.,4- -,r.i arl
'il - ..'r'

' -1- 1" :''

- \494



Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.

Chartered Accountants

23.00 Income tax payable
opening balance
Add: Provision made during the Year
Less: Paid/adjusted with advance income tax

Closing balance

23.01 Advance income tax
Tax deducted at source on supplying petroleum (U/S 521

Tax deducted at source on import [U/S 53)

Tax deducted at source on interest on FDRS and SND [U/S 53F]

Advance tax paid (U/S 64J

Tax paid (U/S 74)

Taka in'000
Note(s) 3}lur,ez0zz 3ol]ulJe2o21

325,921 293'613
640,038 665'964

23.01 0fi,a371 (633,655)

202,122 325'921

345 ,7 00 17 0 ,r29
t2,593 12,BBB

' 237 ,934 27 0 ,597
36.000 35,000

632,227 488,608

131.510 145,044
763,537 633,656

Hussain Farhad & Co'

Chartered Accountants

23.02 Reconciliation ofeffective tax rate

Profit for the year

Total income tax expenses

Factors effecting the tax charge:

Income tax using the company's domestic tax rate
Excess oftax depreciation over accounting depreciation

Adjustment for inadmissible expenses

Impact oftemporary differences in deferred tax

24,00 Position ofPending Tax Assessments

30 l\tne 2022
Rate Taka'000 Taka'000

3,t42,447 2,926,306
1 e c1 or" SALSZZ zLAAo/o 640 ,281

20.O0a/o

0.370/o

0.00%o

-l.a6o/o

628,488 22.500/o

L7,514 0.200/o

36 0.060/o

658,479
5,835
L,7 70

[2s,683)
640,281

rs8,s16) -0.88o/o

t8.sLo/o
'A\s22

2t.aavo

(Recoverable) / Payable

Accounting Assessment as per order ofTax
Year Year Department

Taka in'000
2001-02 2002-03

2002-03 2003-04

2003-0+ 2004-05

2004-05 2005-06

2005-06 2006-07

2006-07 2007'08

2007-08 2008'09

2008-09 2009-10

2009-10 2010-11

2010-11 20LL-12

2011-12 2012-73

To To

2019-20 2020-21

2020-22 2021-23

117,594 Rectification U/s 173 - pending in the HiSh Couft

-.- Rectification U/S 173 pendinB ' AJCT reopened U/S 120
11 1'o45 rftu. t.ibrnal order

- - RectificationU/S 173 pending-AJCTreopened u/S 120
97 .610 -' after trlDunal oroer

^- ^^- U/sB3(2)/ B2c/ 156/ r59/ B3l2)/'156 - Rectification of
J /'eur 

mistake U/s 173

8,640 High Courtagainst B2c - resultin favourofPOCL

[13,572] Return submitted U/S B2BB

41,766 High Court " result in favour of PoCL

[295) Return submitted U/S 82BB

- Return submitted u/s B2BB

[125,116) Return submitted U/S B2BB

- Return submitted U/S B2BB

Remarks

- Return yet to be submitted

z7 s,s73



Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.

Chartered Accountants

25.00 Gross earnings on Petroleum Product
Turnover
Cost ofgoods sold
Gross Earnings

25.01 Gross Earnings

Hussain Farhad & Co

Chartered Accountants

Taka in'000

07 lt lY 2027 to

Note(sl 30 l,Jne 2022
01 July 2020 to
30 lntre 2027

Packapinq Handling

2s.o2 227.217,288 159,348,286

25.02 t224,873,380) [157,187.0551
2.343,909 2,161'231

+-+!tr+ Net earninss
Galn/l Lossl

1,A17,365

25.02 Trrnover alld Cost of Goods Sold

512,235

5,202

2,493
6,614

(21,8-1e) (131

[10)
(37)

490,403

5,1_92

2,456
6,614

s26,s44 (21,a1s) (60) - 191,!9s

-l;+tt*- -----pl,ult -------g,s33l ---u32e9l,_ ---- r'1BL99r

o.s63t (132.A661 7,676,936

i Maior Products

HOBC

let A-1

IP5
MS

sKo
HSD

LDO

FO

LSFO

IBO
MTT

SBP

sub Total

ii Minor Products
Lubs & Greases

LPGICylinders)

Bitumen

Other Products

sub Total
crand Total

G.ross
Earninqs

Net earnings

l------ B;i;lt| ., s.zss II or. I

I ,ur,suu II s.ero II eze.oor II "^"1I t*;'; I

I o,z:e II ese IL,r, I

I E:+ |

1,7 62,6a4

f---3sosflI o,.zru It^"--t
I J.4tz 

I

I t4,4qz )

37 4,797
2,r37,441

Tk,'000
l---E.r?lil;l
I nlzzsgt It."""1
| ,u u'i,ii, I

I z,uso.r+s 
II 104.485.650 I

I zs.rz, 
II 6.755.672 I

I rsa.a++ I

I ao.trs I

| +os.sss I

| ,zo,eoo I

155,115,485

01 July 2020 to 30 June 2022 01 ,ulv 2020 to 30lune 2021

cdst ofcoods cost ofgoods
ouantitv Turnover costofgoods euantiqv Turnover tott$ri

L Major Products
HOBC

Jct A-1

IP5
MS

sK0
HSD

LDO

FO

LSFO

,B0
MTT

SBP

Sub Total

ii Minor Products
Lubs & Greases

LPG

Bitumen
0ther Products

Sub Total
crand Total

19 2,443,125 1,s16,5A7 25 2,469,747 ,','91t'19?
2.545 227,277 ,2AA 224,873340 i,i,+o tsg,sqs,zae 

-1s7r1g? 
Pll-

166,445

538,886

756,5? 4

79,904
811,846

452

84,318

30,956

956

5,832
796

142s)
(7,279)

(46e)

tssl
(4,64r)

(2)

(sB7l

[43]
(111

(2)

r19)

(38,s111

[134,560]

(s4,369)
(8,34s)

37,074

66,645

[840]
647
(101

rs81l

1.27,909

403,047

t07,736
1L,474

844,223

450

r50,376
30,073

7,632

5,820

796

16,375,712

3A,264,099

ta,r80,967
2,623,592

1.33 ,7 47 ,642
47,733

73,623,797

819,717

380,459

608,985

742

428

757

1,549
1

1_96

L4

4

6

1

224,77 4,163

72,27 6,355

1.2,733,253

2,274
16,014,7L6

2,67 4,383
105,288,565

33,975
6,a69,891

769,210

BO,59B

411,667

106

138

33

7,420

1

169

5

7

4

3

76,204,467

37,725,2-74

1A,O24,393

2,603,644

1.32,935,79 6

47,287
13,539,479

784,761

379,503

603,153

222.s56.799 2,115 156,878,539

3

L2

1_,655,472

749,543

624,683

73,427

r,143,237
744,347
622,1-90

6,813

3

18

7,534,781

t'a,977
752,572

23,477

29 ffi



Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co'

Chartered Accountants

26.00 Administrative, Selling and Distribution Expenses
Salaries, wages and benefits
Depreciation
Advertisement
Audit fees
Aviation seFr'ice fees paid to Shell
BPC service charges
Communication exPenses
Directors' fees and expenses
Entertainment
Fuel and power
Insurance
Legal and professional fees
Printing and stationery
Repairs and maintenance
Rent
Rates and taxes
Stores and spares
Travelling and conveyance
Other charges

Recoveries ofSetvice charges from ELBL

26.01 Salaries, wages and benefits
Salaries, wages and bonus
Welfare and benefits
Contribution to pension fund
Contribution to provident fund

26.02 Repairs and maintenance
Plant and Machinery
Building
Others

26.03 Other Charges
Casual Labour wages

Common depot expenses (1/3 share J

CSRICorporate Socjal Responsibility)
AcM expenses
Miscellaneous expenses

Security expenses (Police / AnsarJ

27.00 Financial Expenses
Bank Charges

lnterest expenses against product (BPC)*

Interest onWPPF &WF

* Interest expenses against product are charged bythe BPC.

28.00 Other Operating Income
Sundry income
Profit from Product handling
Other charge recovery
Miscellaneous receipts

-. 
.t "i: '

kr,op
. :,i

Taka in'000
01 JulY 2021to 01JulY 2020 to

Notetsl 30ltrne2022 30lune 2021

Hussain farhad & Co.

Chaftered Accountants

26.07
4.00

36.00

3 3.00

2L6,334
7,4aL

253
23,000

4,200
2,950

,4,275
67.072

6,517

209,953
4,93L

20,000
700

3,826
2,632
4,074

63,199
7,026
2,080

1,427,0a4 1"252,697

12,88A 1'0,926

26.02 79,656 48,868
42,622 35'796
a,952 6,301

69,976 48,881

26.03 769,069 165'722
27,+59

2,167 ,468

1,6,577

1,904,446
fs00) t5001

2.166.96A 1,903,946

31.A67 32,076

t.427,Oa+ 1,252'697

29,321
14,660

475,356
615,243
304,618

47,794
23,A97

432,7L6
507,589
2A0 37 6

4,671
4,600
1,5 65

77,639

13,795
L37,795

7.965 4,487
79.656 48,868

724,925 120,888

3,948
1,0 65
2,424

20,633
16.074 76,359

169,069 165,722

a,220
165,19 5

? 6.270 95,215
249 .6A5 245 ,605

71,9a7
479,421
227 ,749

47,87 5

375,916

10.933 34,642
7a9.530 452,433

30
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29.00 Operating Profit / (Loss) on Agro-Chemicals Trading
Sales

Cost ofSales:
Product Cost
Other Cost - direct
Gross Profit

Administrative, selling and distributior expenses
salaries, wages and benefits
Depreciation
Stores and spares
Advertisement
Fuel and power
Travelling and conveyance
Rent
Insurance
Repairs and maintenance
Rates and taxes

P nting and stationery
Communication expenses
Entertainment
Other Charges

Operating profit / (loss)

29.01 Product cost

01fuly 2021to Ollrrly 2O2O to
30 lulrc 2022 30 June 2021

Hussain Farhad & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Taka in'000

Note(s)
sundry income - net
Land rent/plant hire/seNice charges from Eastern Lubricants and

Blenders Limited

Rent receipts from Filling Station and Power Station
Service Charges receipts from Private Power Station 29.806 12,186

7L9A7 41,a75

354

47,427

354

29,335

574,906

(360,484)

537,835

{334,728)29.01
29.02

29.03
4.00

(6s.a231 173,422)
744,599 130,2as

29.O4

2 9.05

729,8A5
1,905
2,774

133
3,400
2,205
5,647

684
698

7,212
734
34+
555

23.427

116,357
2,A13
2,163

4L5
3,7 46
2,55L
5s25

696
525

1,198
551
577
534

22,022

0pening Stock
Purchased/ Manufactured

Ciosing stock

Other Cost - direct
Sales Promotion
Packages Cost
Freight
Handling of Products

salaries, wages and benefits
Salaries, wages and bonus
0ther benefits
Contribution to pension and PF

0".'trw oo,rll,""lltoo
1,957 336,048
1,AA3 332,136
3,a40 664,144
1,708 307,700

_______2132_ ___-l!g4p!_

772,997 759,673

_____GgiBBf

Ol ltu,ly ZO20 to 30 ltlne 2OZz 01 luly 2020 to 30 June 2021

Quantity (MT) Amount (Tk J

L,752 310,361
2,680 359,815
3,832 67 0,17 6

7,957 336,044
La75 334,124

43,7 5A

76,770
4,436

859

43,530
24,090

5,040
762

_____----9183_ ------13'422-

29.04 Repairs and Maintenance
Plant and machinery
Building
Others

56,07 6
49,66L

11,126 t0,620
129,aa5 116,357

355 267
328 246
15 12

7 0,472
4A,287
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Hussain Farhad & Co.

chartered Accountants

Taka tn '000

Ol JulY 2021to 01JulY 2020 to
Notefsl SO lt II.eZOzz 30 ltlnez0?l

Other Charges
Tranport Expenses
Casul Labour
service Charge
Sundries

Non-operating Income

Profit/0oss) on disposal offfxed assets (Petroleum trading)

Profit on disposal offixed assets (Agro-chemical trading)
Lease Rent
tnterest on SND (Gross) for Agro Chemical Trading
Interest on SND (Gross)
Interest on FDR (Gross)

Disposal of Miscellaneous store

70,773
17,+79

1,000
775

8,957
11,306

1,000
759

22,O22

(e811

'20
40,518
10,000

1,275,270
7,2A5,522

26
7,024

40,518
10,000

1,091,640
7,524,A00

5.721 1,339
2.616,070 2,669,347

32
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31.02 Statement of Cost of Sales (Productwise): (Quantity: MT)

Hussain Farhad & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Name ofthe Products
ODenins Stock Closins Stock Cost ofSales

ow Tk.'000 Qty Tk '000 Qtv Tk.'000
Furadan 5G. 56 4,114 56 4.71+

Mipcin 75WP B 6.482 9 6,966 79 L4,337

Ripcord 10EC 37 24.845 40 26,644 113 71,7 28

Acrobat MZ 29 26,689 35 3 3,091 s3 47.064

Roteluck 9Yo 9 1,423 B 1.304 1 118

Mulda Plus 30 2.468 313 36,75+ 282 30,984

Talstar 2.5EC 4 |,666 5 185 3 7 2.998

Haymancozeb 4,7 34 76 31 10,818

Haconazole 15 6.920 74 6,3L2 29 12,L64

Ms Plus 196 3.202 179 +,7 37 426 11,15 5

Salubar BaronIFolierall 3 3

Resent 50SC I 9,747 + 24 27 ,7 55

HavsulfDF 80Yo 103 8,447 59 5,180 t9.L6+

Sulcox 5oWP 7 3.705 15 9.432 76 9,7 25

Glvfocl4lSL 11 3,38 3 8 2,543 B 2,504

Opal 75E( 3 2.009 2 1,385 7 624

Haymidor 70WG 1 2,055 792 1,264

Defence 35SC 72 6,533 5 2,85s 7 3.679

Stroke 50EC 1 927 L 92t
Arivo 10EC

Intrioid 10SC 1 647 18 7 629

Havclaim 5SG 7 7,557 2 3,0a7 1 2,070

Accurator 69EW 1 859 1 408 1 457

Surpass20SC 2 4.079 7 2,08L I 7,998

Novostar S6EC 10 B,418 1 970 9 7,448

Trisser 56EW 6 3,37 4 5 3,019 355

Usent 63GR 280 26.357 206 19,450 73 6.901

Padma Chelate 7 207 181 27

Piquat 79 2.979 79 2,97 4

Soil Zip 778 7,991 246 3,057 313 3,860

Super Fast 4 2,462 7 5,287 7 5,3L7

Head Line Team 20 31,116 I/ 26,160 3 +.956

Saeta 1.8EC 16 9.979 14 a.776 2 1,262

Couger I 1,7.744 6 11.955 3 5,189

Novofix 42WDG 3 7.7 69 9 4,487 4 2,282

Samar 7sWP 71 78,029 7 72,006 4 6,024

Pithion 46.5EC 3 1.011 2 694 7 313

Padma Lambda 4 1,531 I 3,787 6 2,623

P midor 3 7,524 3 6,976 1 608

Optimus 7.2+5 3 +.4+2 7 2.444

Stargate 833 67.786 394 2A,942 439 32,244

Pidion 2 +,a95 1 3,979 916

Bisben 3oWP 2 2,438 228 2 2,2tO

Paceben lBWP 77 6 2,07 0 4 1,338

30 lune 2022 1.9s7 336,O44 70s 307,700 2,144 360



Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.

Chartered Accountants

31.03 operatingSegment

The Company has several reportable segments, as described below, which are the company's strategic

business. The following summary describes the operations in each ofthe company's reportable segments:

Petroleum products : Includes the company's earnings from marketing ofPetroleum products

Lubricating Oil & Grease: lncludes the company's income from treading lubricating oil & grease

Bitumen i Includes the company's earnings from marketing ofbitumen

LPGr Includes the company's earnings from marketing ofLPG.

Agro-Chemicals products: Includes the company's income from trading imported Agro-Chemicals

Products
performances are measured based on segment profit before tax, that are reviewed by the company's

management committee. Information regarding the result ofeach reportable segment is included below:

31.03.01 Information aboutreportable Segments:

Taka in'000

Petroleum
products

Lubricating
Oil & Grease

Bitumen T,PG

Agro-
Chemicals
products

Total

224,7A7,5s0 1.,655,472 624,683 749,543 570,906 227 '7AA'194
[222,s63,612) {7,743,237') (622,1s0) 174434r) (360,484) {225'233'864)

(7,s63) (21,832) (37) (10) (65,823) (9s'26s)

(132,866') - " (732,866)

Hussain Farhad & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Turnover
Cost ofgoods sold
Other cost

0perational
6ain/(Lossl

0perating
Profit/[Loss)
selling and
distribution
Financial expenses

Other operating
income -petroleum
trade
Reportable Segment
Total0perating
Protit (2027-22)

Reportable Segment
Total Operating
Profit (2020-27)

1,683,550 490,403 2,+56 5,192

{2,766,968)(24s,685) - -- (249'6Bs)

(?33,103) 4r0l03 2,456 5,192 [28,398) (263'+50)

144,599 2,326,200

(772,ee7) (2,339,96s)

Taka in'000
3llu,ne2022 30ltune?Ozl

526,080 470,975
2.458.948 2,515,331
2,985,319 2,926,306

2,676,070 2,669,347
(157.r22l (154,0161

2.458,94a 2,515,331

31.03.02 Reconcitiation of Reportable SegmentTotal OperatingProfit
Reportable SegmentTotal 0peratingProfit
Amount not related to reportable segments
Profit before tax

31.03.03 Amount Not Related to Reportable Segments
Non-operating lncome
Contribution to Worker Profit Participant & Welfare Fund

.-"'#t 36
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31.04 Analysis of Material Consumed (Agro'chemicals trading):

Hussain Farhad & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Packjng Materials

Import
Indigenous

Raw and Packing Materials(29.04)

Store and Spares

aty.
Various 24,090

24,O90

Ol lttly 2027 to 30 lnne 2022

Qty. Tk.000
Various 16'770

16,770

01 luly 2020 to 30lune 2021
Tk.000

31.05 Value of raw materials, packing materials and stores & spares consumed (Agro-chemicals trading):

01 Iuly 2021 to 30 June 2022 01fuly 2020 to 30 lrtte 29?L
Tk.'000 o/o

1+,966

3,97A 2l

-------82!!- -----ro9-
76,77 0

2,77 4
a8,944

Tk.'000 o/o

20,7 40

5,513

79

2l

31.06 Vatue of purchase/ Manufactured of Agro"chemicals Products

01 ltdly 2OZl to 30 llulde 2022
Tk.'000

Import
Indigenous

Earnings Per share
Basic earnings per share (EPs)

Earnjngs attributable to the ordinary shareholders (Tk )
(b) Number ofordinary shares at the end ofthe year

Basic earnings per share (EPS)

26,253 100

24,090
2,763

______-29]53-

01 July 2020 to 30 June 2021

Tk.'000 o/oo/o

371,522

Reasons for variance:

Quantity ofproduction decreased during the year due to fall in market demand.

77,522

8,61.4

90

10

86,136 100

Taka in'000
0l luly 2021 to 01luly 2020 to
3ONne2O22 30 June 2021

2,403,797

98,232,7 50

2,2A6,025

98,232,7 50
'tk 24,47 Tk.23.27

37
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33.00 Directors'Fees and Expense

Hussain Farhad & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Details of Directors'fees &

VATName ofthe Directors and Managing Director NetAmount

Mr. Md Mahbub Hossain (Chairman)

Mr. Md Anisur Rahman (Ex Chairman)

Mr Bashudev Gangguly (lndependent Director)

Mr. Md. Ekhlasur Rahman (Ex DirectorJ

Mr Kabirul ezdani Khan (Directorl
Dr. Mohd. SherAli [Director]
Mr. Quazi Md. Anwarul Hakim (lndependent Director)

Mr. Kazi Mohammad mozammel Hoque (Director)

Mr. K.M. Eneyetul Karim IEx.lndependent Director]

Mr. Nasir Uddin Akhter Rashid ( shareholder Director)

Mr. Suzadur Rahman (Directorl

48,000 7,200 55,200

73,600
55,200

46,000
82,800

119,600

128,800

128,800

64,400
128,800

128,800

64,000 9,600

48,000 7,200

40,000 6,000

72,000 10,800

104,000 15,600

112,000 16,800

112,000 ' 16,800

56,000 8,400

172,000 16,800

112,000 16,800

Mr. Md. Masudur Rahman I Ex. Managing Directorl 112,000 16,800 . -1?9,99Q
992.000 148,800 1,140,800

Directors' fees paid-gross

Meeting expenses

34.00 Remuneration ofMD, Managers and Officers:
Taka in'000

Taka in '000
oll,rly 202lto 01luly 2020 to
30 l\nezlz2 30 June 2021

7,1,47 L,40A

1,809 1-,224

2,950 2,632

Taka in'000

Remuneration:
Salary, allowances and

House rent allowancel

07 l]uly 2O2O to 30 llJoe 2022
MD Managers Officers

96,979 a2,6A9

01 July 2020 to 30 June 2021

MD Managers Officers

2132 92,304

House relrt
Other utilities

Leave encashment

Provident fund

Number ofEmployees

34.02 House Rent
Accommodation

34.03 Transport

1,146 ll 24,01-a

364 ll 7

9O,B6B

l---'---- 
"o 

1 
^?-t,| '" '' 

I

I 8,870 |

58,613

5,770
7,204

_____-__M45:_
174

7,577
257

1,510

247

37,062
3,369

32,615 53,337

3,537 4,704

277 5,430 6,559
4,310 138,501 147,249

1 53 774

267 s.777

4,144 131,906
153

34.04 Telephone

34.05 Medical

34.06 Insurance

The Managing Director, Managers and 0fficers are paid cash allowance.

6 Managers are provided with free furnished accommodation

The Managing Directors and Departmental Heads are provided with free use of Company's

car subject to limit.
Other Managers are paid cash assistance, subjectto limit.
Officers are paid cash allowances.

Residential telephone for mainly Company's business_ for Managing Director and Managers,

subject to limit.

The Managing Director, Managers and Officers are provided with free medical facilities

according to company policy,

The Managing Director, Managers and Officers are provided with coverage for group

insurance according to the company policy.

34.05 Remuneration
The Directors other than the MaDaging Director, who is an ex-officiQ directol, al.e not paid any Iemuneration except

for fees and expenses in connection with attending to Company's Board Meeting

.ffi;ai

2217

f-1 1;;11---%rCtl-- 4sr;;1,
I t gll ,srull--q
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35.00 Employees

Number ofEmployees whose salary was Tk 3,000below
Number of Employees whose salary was Tk. 3,000 or above

Taka in '000

01 Iuly 2021 to 01 JulY 2020 to
30 l\ne?Oz2 30lune 2021

930

Hussain Farhad & Co.

chartered Accountants

959

930 959

36.00 Expenditure in foreign currency at equivalent BDT

Aviation service fee to ShellInternationalPetroleum CompanyLtd (SIPCL) 23,000 20'004

_4.o!!_ ________4.0!0

37.00 Related Party Transactions

During the year, the company carried out a number of transaction with related parties in the normal course of

business and on an arms length basis. The name of these related parties, nature of transactions and balance as at

30.06.2022 in accordance with the provisions of IAS"24 are presented below:

Name of the Parties Relationship Nature ofTransactions
Balance as on 30

lulte 2022

Bangladesh Petroleum corporation
IBPC]

Parent Concern Multiple Business
7 4,9A3 ,97 o(Cr)
19,882.950rDr1

Eastern Refineru Limited subsidiarv ofBPC Product Refine 12,380[Dr

Eastern Lubricants Blenders Ltd. subsidiarv comDanY Blendinq of Products 37,896[Drl

Standard Asiatic Oil Company
Limited

Subsidiary ofBPC Product Exchange
293,577 (Dr)

Meghna Petroleum Limited Subsidiary of 8PC Product Exchange
380,486(Drl

6,887[Cr)

lamuna 0il Company Ljmited subsidiary ofBPC Product Exchange
37 4,57 4(Dr)

93.796{Ct)

Liquified Petroleum Gas limited Subsidiary of BPC Product supply
6,2A6(Dr)

30,777 (Cr)

Details of transactions

Name ofthe Parties opening Balances
Provided
duringthe

vear

Adiusted during
the year

closingBalance

Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation
rBPC]

53,228,7 04(cr) 209,709,543 787,354,277 7 4 .9A3.97 o(Cr

15.135.637fDr1 31.120.395 26,697,457 79 950

Eastern Refillerv Limited 77.241.(Dt) r,77 7 32

Eastern Lub cants & Blenders Ltd. 16.438(Dr') 93,809 72,351 37

Standard Asiatic Oil Company Ltd
224.626(Dt) 68,960 9 77

247.352lCt) 247.352

Meghna Petroleum Limited
476.669{Dt) 3B,B2O 149,252

6,8a7 (Ct) Cr

Jamuna Oil Company Limited
613,016fDr1 10,816 249,25A 374.57

99,005fCr') 5,271 796lCr

Liquified Petroleum Gas Limited
6.237 (Dt\ 57 B

27.72AlCt) 132,487 129,294 30
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38.00 ContingentAssets

Interest realizable for delayed payment from BIMAN & BCIC

Claims realizable from Bangladesh Railway
Amount realizable from BPC on account of sale ofJet_A1 to the foreign Airlines'

39.00 Contingent liabilities

i] Guarantees isslled by the company's bankers to third parties on counter

indemnities given by the company against the bankers limit at Tk one Crore

secured by hypothecation over the company's inventories and book debts'

iil Confirmed irrevocable letters of credit [net of margin) opened by the banks-

having bankers limit at Tk 10 crores, secured by hypothecation over the

inventories and book debts ofthe company.

40.00 Capital Commitments

Authorized but not contracted
Authorized and Contracted for but not provided'pending execution

Order for local supplies services pending execlltion

41.00 Net asset value per Share
The composition ofNetAssets value per share is given below:
NetAssets Value on the reporting date (Takal

Number of 0rdinary shares at the end ofyear
Weighted Average Number of Ordinary shares during the year

NetAsset Value I NAV) per share

42.00 Operating cash flow Per share

The composition of Operating Cash Infl ow/(0utflow)
value per share is given below:
i) Operating Cash Inflow/(outflow) during the year (Tk)

iiJ Number o f Ord inary shares at the end ofyear

Operating Cash Inflow / (Outflow) per share

43.00 Reconciliation of net income with cash flows from operating activities

Net profit before tax
Adiustments:
Depreciations
Interest income
(GainJ/loss on sale of PPE

(Increase)/Decrease in CurrentAssets:
Inventories
Accounts receivable excluding FDR and SND interest
Due from affiliated companies

Accrued interest
Advances, deposits and pre-payments
Increase/(Decrease) in CurrentLiabilities:
Accounts payable

Supplies and expenses payable

Due to affiliated companies
0ther liabilities

lncome Tax paid
Net cash tlow from operating activities

...1r", >.
t<u.rR'-'.

"- \--.i"',., ,- ;i. \-/

8,537,478
32,77 4
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a,537,474
32,77 4

43.s89 43,589
8.613.841 8,613,841

4A,077 31.036

4A,972 31,937

L,602,274 41-7,477

2,737,405 2,201,666
79.348 56,688

3.ara,967 2,675,A25

901901

77,719,374
98,232,750
9A,232,750

76,543,486
9A,232,750

98,232,750

Tk.180.38 Tk.168.41

9.641.670 26A,254

9s.232.750 9A,232,750

Tk.98.15 Tk.2.73

2,985,379 2,926,306

218,243 272,765

(2,5?0,792) (2,626,440)

961 11,0511

633,737 s4Eq0

7,064,475
(7,7 49,237)
(4,s64,2Bs)

796,797
(2,296,739)

(4,067,433)
(383,5891

27,506,295

3,799,673
7,328,799

(4,032,943)

{84,746)
{62,2e4)

4,759,573
(204,322)

[3,859,3e9J
s8.945 153,948)

9,777,775 390,334
0(3.a371 r633,656',)

9.64L.670 26A,258

30 llux,e 2ozz 30 l,une 2o2l
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Accounts receivables
Due from affiliated companies
Advance, deposjt & prepayments
Cash and bank balance

46.03 AgeiIlgofaccountsreceivables

Less than 6 months
6 months or above butless than 12 months
l yearorabove butless than 2Years
2 years or above

46,04 Ageing ofdue from affiliated entities/ companies

Less than 1 year
l year or above but Iess than 2 ycars

2 years or above but Iess than 5 years

5 years or above but less than 10 years

10 years orabove

Hussain Farhad & Co.

Chartered Accountants

44.00 The quantum oF potential liabililr at the reporting date for the value of employees unutilized earned leave

hasneitherbeenascertainednoranyprovjsjontherefolbeenmadeinthefinancialstatements'

45.00 Events after reporting period
The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 0B November 2022 recommended 125% cash dividend

(lk 1,,227,gog,oOO) @ Tk l2.5O per share for the year ended 30 June 2022'

46.00 Financial risk management

The company fianagement has overall rcsponsibihq/ for lhe establishment and oversight of the company's

risk management framework. The compiny's risk management policies are established to identify and

analysetherisksfacedbytheCompany,tosetappropriaterisklimitsandcontrols,andromonitolrisksand
adherence to limits. Risk management policies, procedures and systems are revieweA regularly to reflect

changes in market conditions ind the company's activities. This note presents information about the

Comfany's exposure to each of the above risks, the Company's objectives, poiicies and processes for

In"uiu.ing 
"nd -rn"ging risk, and the Company's managcment of capital The company has exposure at the

following areas of risk.

a) Credit risk
b) Liquidity risk
c) Market risk

46.01 Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of a financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial

instrument fails ro meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally fuom the Company's receivables.

Management has a credit policy in place and the exposure to credit rjsk is monitored on an ongoing basis ln

monitoring credit risk debtors are grouped according to their risk profile, i.e. their legal status, financial

condilion, ageing profile etc. Accounts recejvable are related to sale of petroleum and agro_chemical

produced.The maxjmum exposure to credit risk is repres ented by th e carrying amount ofeach financial asset

in the statement of financial position. credit sales as compared to the total sales are insiSnificant.

Government instjtutions are allowed to purchase on credit.

46.02 Exposure to credit risk

The carrying amount of financial assets rcpresents the maximum credit exposure The maximum exposure to

credjt riskatthe reporting date wasl

Taka in'000
30lune 2022 30lune 2021

2,505,390 209,251
38.967,515 39,065,100

81.193.168 72,647,094

18,732,1L4
20,944,149

1,956,34L
1,A21,502
1,355,67 4

t9
648,270

16,982,843
16,+23,864

884,111
1,415,31.4

1,0a4,861

19

135,665

13,59A,597 73,598,597
t8,732,714 76,9A2,443

17,624,295 1.3,599,131

2.715.565 2.689,0s1
20.9A8,149 16,423,466

clt&.l= cha ercd a
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Taka in'000
Sollune2}Zz 30lune 2021

1.7,077,956
3,377,936
7,900,420

136,874
(6,648)

t92,197
115

59,779
70,258

757,L22
1,775,407 1,794,762

18.680.755 23,066,432

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that any change in market prices, such as foreign exchange ratcs and interest rates will
affect the Company's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk

mana8ement is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters

46.08 Exposure to currency risk

There was no exposure to foreiSn currency risk on the reporting date

46.09 Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that arises due to changes in interest rates on borrowings. However the company do

not have any outstanding bank borrowings on the reporting date thus they are not exposed to any interest rate

risk. But the company has taken a loan from the covt. of Bangladesh of BDT 110,078,000 with a fixed interest

rate of 5 a/a.

47.00 Significant Deviation in Earning per Share (EPS):

Due to fall ofother operating income, non operating income and net operational gain duringtheyear 2021-2022

as a consequence Earning Per Share (EPS) decreased comparinB with the previous ycar'

48.00 Significant Deviation in Net Operating Cash Flow per Share [NOCFPS):

Net Opcrating Cash Flows per Share (N0CFPS) has been dccreased mainly due to decrease of total collection

from customers as compared to the prcvious financial year,

49.00 Gf,NERAL
Figures appearing in these accounts have been rounded offto the nearestthousand taka

Previous year'S phrases & amounts have becn restated and re-arranged, whelever considered necessaly, to

conform to the presentation for the period under review

Hussain Farhad & Co.

Chartered Accountants

46,06 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is rhe risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obliSations as they fall due The

Company's approach to manage liquidity (cash and cash equivalents) is to ensure, as far as possible' that it will

always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabiljtjes when due, under both nolmal and stressed condjtions,

with;ut incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation Typically' the Company

ensures that it has sufficient cash and cash equivalents to meet expected operational expenses, including

financiai obligations through prcparation of the cash flow forecast, prepared based on tjme line of payment of

the financial obligation and accordingly arrange lor sufficient liquidity/fund to make the expected payment

within due date.

The following are the contractual or legal maturities offinancial liabjiities I

Liability for trading supplies and services

Liabilities for suppljes and expenses

Customers' and agents' credit balances
Employee's pension fund
Employee's fund others
Security deposits
Tax deducted at source
Employees' personal accounts
Liabilities for Capital Expenditure
Workers' Profit Participation and Welfare Funds
Others

15,079,389
3,767,525
1,478,057

114,859
32,a95

770,565

53,030
23,734

154,016

DirectorCEO & Managing Director
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